
Culver-Stockton College Professional Licensure State Determinations - 2024: Master of Athletic Training
US State Curriculum meets the State 

educational requirements
Curriculum does not meet the 
State educational requirements

Link to State Licensure 
Requirements

Alabama x https://www.alabamainteractive.
org/abat/initial/welcome.actionAlaska x https://www.commerce.alaska.
gov/web/Portals/5/pub/ath4657.
pdf

Arizona x https://at.az.
gov/resources/applications/licensu
re-examination

Arkansas x https://www.healthy.arkansas.
gov/images/uploads/pdf/Athletic_T
raining_Licensure_Application_Inst
ructions.pdf

California x NA

Colorado x https://drive.google.
com/file/d/0B5zAmhRg5tCiNFZsejh
qeHBadm8/view?resourcekey=0-
p137AVoeUAhshFJz-Nw2LQ

Connecticut x https://portal.ct.
gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athle
tic-Trainer-Licensing-Requirements

Delaware x https://regulations.delaware.
gov/AdminCode/title24/2600.shtmlFlorida x https://floridasathletictraining.
gov/licensing/Georgia x https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/53-3

Hawaii x https://cca.hawaii.
gov/pvl/files/2020/01/Require-
Info-Instruct-Reg-for-Athletic-
Trainers_01.20R.pdf

Idaho x https://apps-dopl.idaho.
gov/IBOMPortal/ATH/FORM%
20LINKS/at_app_new.pdf

Illinois x https://idfpr.illinois.
gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/idfpr
/renewals/apply/forms/at-ac.pdf

Indiana x https://www.in.
gov/pla/professions/athletic-
trainers-home/athletic-trainers-
licensing-
information/#Athletic_Trainer_by_
Examination

Iowa x https://www.legis.iowa.
gov/docs/ACO/chapter/645.351.
pdf

Kansas x http://www.ksbha.
org/forms/licensure/AT%20Initial%
20Application.pdf

Kentucky x https://apps.legislature.ky.
gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?
id=41867

Louisiana x https://www.lsbme.la.
gov/content/application-
instructions-initial-licensure-
athletic-trainer

Maine x https://www.maine.
gov/pfr/professionallicensing/sites/
maine.gov.pfr.
professionallicensing/files/inline-
files/ATR-app.pdf

Maryland x https://www.mbp.state.md.
us/resource_information/res_pro/r
esource_practitioner_forms_ah.
aspxMassachusetts x

https://www.mass.gov/how-
to/apply-for-a-license-from-the-
board-of-allied-health-professionals

Michigan x

https://www.michigan.
gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-
lic-health-prof/athtrainer

Minnesota x

https://mn.gov/boards/medical-
practice/licensing/applicants/apply
/

Mississippi x
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.
html
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Missouri x

https://pr.mo.
gov/boards/healingarts/375-0452.
pdf

Montana x
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.
gov/athletic-trainers/#9

Nebraska x

https://dhhs.ne.
gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-
Training.aspx

Nevada x
https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.
gov/Forms/Forms/

New Hampshire x
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-
trainers-governing-board

New Jersey x
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.
gov/at/Pages/applications.aspx

New Mexico x

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-
and-commissions/individual-
boards-and-commissions/athletic-
trainers/licensing-registration-and-
renewal/

New York x

https://www.op.nysed.
gov/professions/athletic-
training/license-application-forms

North Carolina x https://ncbate.org/applications/

North Dakota x https://ndata.org/licensure/

Ohio x
https://otptat.ohio.gov/athletic-
training/license/licensing

Oklahoma x

https://www.okmedicalboard.
org/athletic_trainers#forms-
resources

Oregon x

https://www.oregon.
gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/board-
athletic-trainer-license.aspx

Pennsylvania x

https://www.dos.pa.
gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsC
ommissions/Medicine/Pages/Applic
ation-Forms.aspx
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Rhode Island x

https://health.ri.
gov/applications/AthleticTrainer.
pdf

South Carolina x

https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-
quality/athletic-trainer-
certification-verification

South Dakota x
https://www.sdbmoe.
gov/professions-athletic-training/

Tennessee x

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-
program-areas/health-professional-
boards/at-board/at-
board/applications.html

Texas x
https://www.tdlr.texas.
gov/at/atforms.htm

Utah x
https://dopl.utah.gov/athletic-
trainer/apply-for-a-license/

Vermont x
https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-
trainers/

Virginia x

https://www.dhp.virginia.
gov/Boards/Medicine/PractitionerR
esources/ApplicationInstructionsan
dForms/

Washington x

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-
permits-and-
certificates/professions-new-
renew-or-update/athletic-
trainer/licensing-information

West Virginia x

https://wvbopt.wv.
gov/at/eligibility-
requirements/Pages/default.aspx

Wisconsin x

https://dsps.wi.
gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrai
ner/Default.aspx
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American Samoa 
(Department of 
Commerce) x NA
Guam. x NA
Republic of the 
Marshall Islands. x NA
Federated States of 
Micronesia. x NA
Commonwealth of 
the Northern 
Mariana Islands. x NA
Republic of Palau. x NA
Puerto Rico. x NA
U.S. Virgin Islands. x NA
NA- there is no regulatory board or lincense for this state/territory

https://bocatc.org/athletic-trainers/state-regulation

https://bocatc.org/athletic-trainers/state-regulation

